
City Council – Action Request Form 
 

Date: 
 

January 10, 2021 

To: Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore, and Members of the City Council 

From: 
Aaron King, Assistant City Manager 

Toneq’ McCullough, Director of Transportation 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance Amending Section 42-122(f) of the City Code Relating to 25 Miles Per Hour Speed 

Limits (Southeast Ward) 
 

Strategic Focus Area: Quality Transportation  

Strategic Objective:  Improve Integrated Road Network 

Strategic Plan Action Item: No 

Key Work Item: No 

Summary of Information:  

  

The Department of Transportation has received a request to lower the speed limit from 35 miles 

per hour to 25 miles per hour on Longview Drive.   

 

The Department of Transportation has conducted the necessary field investigation and traffic 

engineering study of the roadway and is recommending the speed limit be reduced to 25 miles 

per hour. 

 

 

 

 

Committee Action: 
 

Committee Public Safety 1/10/22 Action Approval 

For Unanimous Against  

Remarks: 

 

 


